



Ana Menéres

Partner

+ 351 21 313 20 51
ana.meneres@srslegal.pt

Partner in the Life Sciences and Health Department of SRS Legal, Ana Menéres has extensive experience in advising national and international companies in the pharmaceutical industry, covering the areas of commercial, corporate and regulatory law.

With 25 years' experience, Ana advises international law firms, mainly in the USA, the UK and Germany, on Portuguese pharmaceutical law issues.

Focus Areas

Life Sciences & Healthcare
Corporate, Commercial and M&A
Startups

Languages

Portuguese
English
French
Spanish

SRS Global

Europe

Experience

- Since 2015 - Partner at SRS Advogados
- From 2011 to 2015 - Managing Associate at SRS Advogados in charge of the Life Sciences Department
- 2005 to 2011 - Partner at Cuatrecasas, Gonçalves Pereira & Associados RL leading the Pharmaceutical Law Department
- 1989 to 2005 – Lawyer at Gonçalves Pereira, Castelo Branco & Associados, Corporate Department
- 1987 to 1989 – Trainee at Gonçalves Pereira, Vinhas e Associados, Corporate Department

Qualifications

- 1st Postgraduate Course in Health and Medicines Law and Economics 2021 - CIDP of the University of Lisbon School of Law
- Graduated in Leading Pharma 2014 from Católica Lisbon School of Business & Economics – Executive Training
- Pharmaceutical Law and Practice Self-Study Course from Informa Professional Academy
- Law Degree from the Lusíada University Faculty of Law

Associations

- Portuguese Bar Association
- International Bar Association (IBA)